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October 15, 2019 

 

 

Russell Townsend, THPO 

Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians 

Tribal Historic Preservation Office 

2877 Governors Island Road 

Bryson City, NC 28713 

 

 

Subject: Mountain Valley Pipeline Project 

  Cultural Resources Reports 

  FERC DOCKET NO. CP16-10 

DHR FILE #2014 1194 

 

Dear Mr. Townsend: 

 

On behalf of Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC, a joint venture between affiliates of EQT Midstream Partners, 

LP and affiliates of NextEra Energy, Inc., Con Edison Midstream Gas, LLC, WGL Holdings, Inc., and 

RGC Midstream LLC, you will find enclosed one (1) flash drive which contains cultural resources reports 

related to Mountain Valley Pipeline Project work performed in Virginia and West Virginia. A ReadMe file, 

Attachment 1, is included which lists the specific reports included on the flash drive. Attachment 1 has also 

been added electronically to the flash drive. 

 

 

Please review these documents under Stipulation IV.A. in the executed Programmatic Agreement for the 

project.  These reports will also be filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, lead federal 

agency for the project.  Per Stipulation IV.E., comments should be submitted to Paul Friedman at the FERC.  

He can be reached at: 

 

 

  Mr. Paul Friedman  

  Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

  888 First Street NE, Room 1A 

  Washington, DC 20426 

   

  (202) 502-8059 

  Paul.Friedman@ferc.gov 

 

 

 

Please contact Evelyn Tidlow by at (612) 812-5478 or by e-mail at E.Tidlow@gaiconsultants.com if you 

have questions or require additional information during your review. 
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Thank you for your attention.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Agnes S. Ramsey 

Project Manager, Tribal Relations 

NextEra Energy Resources 

(561) 691-2820 

 

 

Attachments – Attachment 1 ReadMe File  

 

cc:  

 Megan Neylon, EQT Corporation 

Evelyn M. Tidlow, GAI Consultants 


